CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

PATRICK J. HOGAN
Councilor - 2nd District
President Pro-Tempore

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council

FROM: Councilor Patrick J. Hogan

Chair — Economic Development, Downtown & Metropolitan Planning Committee
DATE: November 21, 2024
SUBJECT: Economic Development, Downtown & Metropolitan Planning Committee Meeting —

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 at 2:00 PM located in the Van B. Robinson Common Council
Chambers, third floor, City Hall.

PURPOSE: To discuss the sale/land swap of the real property known as Eastwood Heights located at
1025 Sunnycrest Road and the property located at 301-11 East Taylor Street.

I welcome and urge your attendance.

cc: Sharon Owens — Administration
Frank Caliva — Administration
Corey Driscoll Dunham — Administration
Alexander Marion — Audit
Jennifer Tift — Administration
Tim Rudd — Budget
Susan Katzoff — Corporation Counsel
Joe Barry — Corporation Counsel
Patricia McBride — City Clerk
Bill Simmons — Syracuse Housing Authority
Matthew Oja — Assessment
Michael Collins — NBD
Michelle Sczpanski — NBD
Eric Ennis — NBD
Media
All Interested Parties
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Office: (315) 448-8466 — Fax: (315) 448-8423 — Email: phogan@syr.gov



